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DEI MEMO 22-09 
 
TO: ICs and HRGs 

 
FROM:  Department of Employee Insurance 

 
RE: Dental Premiums for PY2023 

 
DATE: July 29, 2022 

 
 
 
On May 19, 2022, DEI issued  DEI Memo 22-08 with important Open Enrollment information.  The 
Memo advised that there would be no employee premium increases for health insurance in PY 2023. 
Vision premiums will also remain the same for PY2023. However, the dental premiums are increasing 
slightly. Below is the premium chart for dental insurance for PY2023. We will release the health 
insurance premium chart at a later date. 
 

 
 
 

         PLAN TYPE 
 

         COVERAGE LEVEL     JANUARY 1, 2023 - 
  DECEMBER 31, 2023 

 
 
BRONZE –  
 

Single (Employee Only) $14.08 
Parent (Employee + Child(ren)) $33.40 
Couple (Employee + Spouse) $25.68 
Family (Employee +  
Spouse + Child(ren)) 

 
$49.28 

 
SILVER –  
 

Single (Employee Only) $21.40 
Parent (Employee + Child(ren)) $45.92 
Couple (Employee + Spouse) $40.62 
Family (Employee +  
Spouse + Child(ren)) 

 
$68.26 

 
GOLD –  
 

Single (Employee Only) $28.40 
Parent (Employee + Child(ren)) $70.00 
Couple (Employee + Spouse) $54.90 
Family (Employee +  
Spouse + Child(ren)) 

 
$102.10 

https://personnel.ky.gov/KEHP/Open%20Enrollment%20PY2023.pdf

